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Dear Dr. Trahan, -

Theses and dissertations are exempt from our journal copyright and prior publication policies, so as far as the AVMA journals are concerned, there is nothing you need to doin
order to include this article in your thesis. Your university will dictate the format of the thesis, but (if allowed) it would be a good idea to include a note somewhere in your thesis
that this particular article (chapter) has been published in AIVR (or probably will be by the time your thesis is finalized). Also, your graduate committee may recommend changes to
the manuscript, so what appears in your thesis may not be identical to what appears in AIVR.

If you have any further questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Roxanne Pillars, DVM, PhD

Assistant Editor | Publications Division
American Veterinary Medical Association
1931 N. Meacham Rd., Ste 100
Schaumburg, IL60173-4360

o: 847.285.6751 | f: 847.925.9329
WWW.aVMa.org

YAVMA

From: Trahan, Richard [mailto:richatS@exchange.vi.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 6:02 PM

To: Dr. Roxanne B. Pillars <RPillars@avma.org>
Subject: Rights to publish article within Masters Thesis

Good Evening Dr. Pillars,

| am unsure whom to address this email but | imagine you may help direct this to the appropriate authorities for assistance. | have had a manuscript accepted for
publication and would like to include this article within my graduate thesis. My concern is what would be required to ensure | have permission to do so.

The manuscript is entiled "Effects of Three Corticosteroids on Equine Articular Cocultures In Vitro" and | think the last revision number | have is AIVR-17-11-0264.
Please let me know whom | may address or what steps | can do to expedite the process.

Sincerely,
Ricky Trahan
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Dear Dr Trahan,

Thank you for your email.

That would be perfectly fine.

This is an open-access article distributed under the terms of the Creative Commons Atiribution License (CC BY). The use, distribution or reproduction in other
forums 1s permitted, provided the original author(s) or licensor are credited and that the oniginal publication 1n this journal 1s cited, in accordance with accepted
academic practice. No use, distribution or reproduction 1s permitted which does not comply with these terms.

That said, please just make sure to cite properly both the original publisher (Frontiers) and the all authors.

For reference, the citation of vour article is-

Byron CR and Trahan R4 (2017) Comparison of the Effects of Interleukin-I1 on Equine Articular Cartilage Explants and Cocultures of Osteochondral and
Synovial Explants. Front. Vet. Sci.4:152. doi: 10.3389/fvets.2017.00152

If you have any doubt. please do not hesitate to contact me..

‘With kind regards.

Goncalo



